

HARDEN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

The next meeting will be on **THURSDAY 26th JULY** at 7.15 pm in
Harden Congregational Church

AGENDA

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

- 1 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2 **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME** members of the public are invited to raise any matters of concern for a maximum of 15 minutes
- 3 **TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14TH JUNE**
- 4 **FINANCE – BANK ACCOUNT** to receive a report from Cllr Bagnall
- 5 **CO-OPTION OF MEMBERS** – The parish council has the power of co-option to fill vacancies under Section 21 of the Representation of the People Act 1995.
Recommended – That (the following named person) be appointed as a member of the Parish Council for the remainder of the four year term of office.
- 6 **ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE** – to note the completion of the declaration of office forms by the parish councillor
- 7 **CORRESPONDENCE** to receive communications from English Heritage re Ireland Bridge; Bradford Council re Harden in Bloom; YRCA
- 8 **YORKSHIRE LOCAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION** - to note the informal meeting with an Officer of the Association held on July 5th
Recommended that the Parish Council become a member of the Association
- 9 **YORKSHIRE RURAL COMMUNITY COUNCIL** to note the decision to join the Council and pay the annual subscription subject to the outcome of agenda item 7
- 10 **COMMA; THE COMMUNITY AGGREGATES FUND** – to consider the information from the Yorkshire Rural Community Council, its relevance to the Ryecroft community and **recommend** an appropriate course of action
- 11 **SCHOOL MEALS** – to receive a letter from Bradford Council and **recommend** appropriate action
- 12 **REPORT BACK FROM SCAPAG MEETING** to receive a report from Cllr Booth
- 13 **OFFICE OF PARISH CLERK-** to discuss the need for an appointment
Recommended that a Personnel Committee of the Parish Council comprising the following named members be established to deal with this issue
- 14 **PLANNING APPLICATIONS-** to receive a report from Cllrs Kirkham, Archer and

Booth.

- 15 **PARISH PLAN** to consider the formation of a sub-committee to progress this matter and recommend appropriate action
- 16 **PARISH COUNCILS LIAISON** to receive a report on the meeting held on July 18th from Cllr Sykes
- 17 **BINGLEY RURAL NPT TASKING GROUP** to receive a report of the meeting held on 17th July from Cllr Bagnall

This is a public meeting. **EVERYONE WELCOME.**